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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
HARRISBURG

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the House of Representatives
FROM: Representative Rick Mirabito
DATE: August 15, 2012

SUBJECT: Co-Sponsorship Request — Fire Police Resolution

In the near fisture, I plan to introduce a resolution honoring fire police officers for their
dedication in helping to preserve the safety and well-being of the residents of this
Commonwealth.

Since the late 1800, fire police officers have dedicated their time to protect the people of
Pennsylvania. During an emergency, fire police officers risk their own lives to ensure the safety
of emergency responders, victims and the general public, and to protect victims® property and the
responders’ equipment. In addition to fulfilling numerous additional responsibilities during an
emergency, fire police officers provide the needed comfort and reassurance to emergency
victims. These essential volunteers serve the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania with bravery,
honor, and compassion at every emergency scene. As members of the House of Representatives,
we should recognize their devotion to protecting the people of this Commonwealth.

1f you are interested in cosponsoring this resolution to honor fire police officers, please contact
Jeannie Kosier at 717-772-1314 or JKosier@pahouse net.
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